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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 3 September 2018 9:54 AM

To: 'Oh Yen Kang'; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 03/09/2018

Dear Mr Oh, 

 

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     Parf/COE 
Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2012 B.M.W. X3 XDRIVE 20I ABS 4WD 5R HID DSC NAV SKJ1507R 2013 24/02/2023 84 75 29/08/2018 100 $68,652 

2 2 

2011 JAGUAR SF 2.2 I4D AUTO ABS D/AB 2WD 4DR HID 

TC SFA2880L 2012 28/02/2022 65 62 29/08/2018 100 $61,000 

3 3 2012 TOYOTA LEXUS CT200H AUTO STANDARD SKH1043Y 2012 04/11/2022 58 53 29/08/2018 100 $49,615 

4 4 2010 HYUNDAI I45 2.0 AT ABS AIRBAG 2WD 4DR SKC5913L 2010 07/05/2020 23 18 29/08/2018 100 $16,698 

                      

Total 
Fees               400   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 
 

Best Regards, 

Celine Fong  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Oh Yen Kang <YenKangOh@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 28 August 2018 7:26 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 03/09/2018 

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment 
(message_zdm.html) and follow the 
instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  
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Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2014 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIfGgYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIfCzCCHwcCAQAxggd+MIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3T0RJMk1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTZVdWdWEyRnVaMjlvUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZCfknLFRdEZ65Z5/NsxkKpB2HYjiwNxeSuD1nN2opdLxnrXU0enX 

Rb39GDEiYc6XO/TFkcIDo1+mI4M5Cust8RjqtMFPvtS5l9yeyBAf3c0VhK5ZSwzL 

LuSJoHkLkxo8OmFhM4gwggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09ESTBNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZFG9E3MAGT/m8KX6 

tIu8j81u7/+kzDhCHt5+Ah2+6VUY3/+lf3EKm1t/px+MArMvI72qPmE+j+O4M4mY 

gVLCjEORbDNZCn966kjBTMwe82TVEBn4AcTlTqlBAPUYhPpf1qLu2dcwggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3 

T0RJM01EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGQNUCTIKQH9NOLz04WfhFHNbwhCtKBC 

VO8MgqW36NLVbq8pHZlvWMaiRzqgbMPzjaMc0tj5XKTyCoXSNMzaOB6/VEEzrUOm 

a/joxreIQ3suiLg/yjNChPSl5fG9HxD6oNhXq6SeMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3T0RJMk1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYkdsdGMyVnlaVzVsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZGRbxUcjaJ+dF+FS2uTclIukva8FnbzrMEyxMNa/Li59pGq96Gzc 

1K+U/M0v9zXwd8hUXd58ejqWXl5ljHmbvub7yno9h9koUbEa9gYkDURLP4L7biHm 

omYvFMPEsy7sbKC1AdUwggEVAgEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZ 

S1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJv 

TUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGd3T0RJNE1EQXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJW 

c2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARkb99sgmEoNDhBi/ap8OgytAnUoxJ/qkF6tUM3Bpor+xhWzR3savq4cF4IoDuG 
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2KhIdB2bPN8kT9bT2W7lv5A1DHYjiS7qRsKhA+ovWkLIrTbUX60AYcwtanli167U 

LfTV1/1pGzCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09ESTBNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4 

cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGTeBMdBmPiGMt8L0UIV 

87PZDoCH5nZnA2aSIvju5mZK7lYzzrYtDROO4wAe+nEM4HXzlcexKDKcc2HRtey4 

xsdApUhuCogSrGyL5ZYAI2wO67TZN5WXHxyDr0s+Zg9BkGB87SiGMIIBEQIBADCB 

lDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5 

NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRnd09E 

STRNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNkV0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVky 

OXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARktWBZgVMgZjBsl9lKQweOUptmgrNelT5R 

Cn8pUSHLvA0Fj7k/usvbu+hJc8HjLQyj4IXly4cn39mRewPmvh8Tu7mAs8UeDiLm 

30okbywDeN2k7XaMRc2BdCERYyFiAiD5ZYrSzDCCF34GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglg 

hkgBZQMEAQIEEAyT8AYNC7E6pkxs6ZIlarOAghdQFHWD52OnKjCCvL1I4uU0QPoe 

UqS7ZEcK3O7ikrXb8S09ojaUNpc/2hlUjqJ2+pSMcaPO8YaS3gxeopx+XskDNqJz 

lwq8Lw17Ww0dFMpi+hPz8MwpdYCYBjGrfaaPbtjN7V88sN/jk5Oan24a57LVYDjo 

2VXj1e8Flv1ui9lEyAJBGtQQOZARS9zTUFw2fcO02sZQFIiy+SbDYYmgr5cqu9m9 

ua2lVrVoCN8d5VEfYq6YEhnuOOqTgPd4nNnGSbesOvnIP0CvL+cNoN6/Klf/nbcg 

XKBBylKPudHYcRw4Lsajz0AxS34PiY8I+GgMYKb/DwKXAaIO0SKmvF4Y068Su7jB 

u2N3oWwvgPPEkfBJ+5bTRVRtwmRDaQUoq2A1ax02c1F5HEy+JycN/RKbO/sM0oc6 

Ka1MMs74D1niE1WbMgxHhniqul7WXvrvKWrSjw5AxNpkN6CXhdIDoua6P8pn7z1F 

ovX5aSBXNAGJX4lznG0PqN7K84SszZw9pQQgOQEe1BMZVLrkjd6t1Lrg0TyKZiMW 

t0N9IcfpgGtR2Y9hp8U5qrfknKNrkZvn/e5OWAKSh2xpc+ouTv9JGZ7glKsK8jZk 

YjXN23BaLQOz3gHzReOIdooupkgb3VtEpTZpXEBbH+yKWtZcVay9weFy5kTnS+ki 

kaXR5pKHu/JDB93IBcTQPH4kJyaeqM9pCXSZiBAmzZOoYX8sdSXw+/WfLz0peXaS 

lUGnsf/aKz3aQVEBND6PKFHNKun+DDTmBWYnIA+4YZzdahGvxUj5LV1oQDNrv4rt 

PYGaHb/JRyY0l6LbmUCxLVOB2ep41AE+MDZrxr7HnZ6G+OBzQr0IT3tgOyCX4wtk 

n48hAVVK7ujB65SmM+pxB4EN1pIN36p4fy/NqkAokTU6aVSzNWtc2ZR5Wh0D+8cs 

gLsHwQxYn42zgll/d6BqN4DoemI+cAUS9dNEZ487ZjO/Id4eHv8SfpPLGYSOjmzu 

L8Ve4bTLocmzok7y+jUw6o5c3Qlvw3WGFJRs/3FAU1Hx6gZ4a4nbGgNY4QqzaKJc 

d8HGWkD9I+7n4rThYgLwLZwbWab/o74vVwWMINfQQmyObw8YvRJG8Mur291PyrnR 

PseBsJoYT99IgMloNZI77xMJy0IH+o2C3+C0icoznfpKApLKO5pEAf3CP7MJmqt4 

U2XOuC6KdeZEguCOWG4s68mjYNF6TNY5EcTQ+DYbhjdoPrAZzODYrXDMI+ICIxDa 

VUM8RKBdOcfXApctzCFE3SqKh0uyQBDOhsXR1Kw3nSABSc5lf/M8EJTxii4J17KA 

d49Y3v20cYVsdQp4xrqOXjdV2ey1buiru5leLMS8aBnVBHx4vojPQrtjDZBhI+PI 

xiZm11e0SEdKKvfkcX/TgUgYnf1U/sZJFv+dBNI8hbuYSgxoqV+eYYoWUJQUNZ7N 

oXb44kSpirWb9MUTtlKKF++MtQ0ydobQEobvY1x/gvKwfnpF9mHAcheoapHkW3TF 

ClT479TqyXbEiOm5AAyII4yKafOw39rVq5XCbTJfzdclGHKW+8ZB/rtdImC+VDMT 

HZwkQmaJRL7h0CpSRK1cxpeicGnwY7ik7OJxaGmVUPYu4/2AXc2khgNOki+GM9SB 

1UPGmtS+x5XhzjRlotv1ot+BJhUZKxluQwgpzVTUfAPfDIpCXmpNJepPIaEos+5Z 

tAyZkCmuNpdYYYEKLIM5JCay5WVK1FPXNXSBz/OQyGW1FHOLCgutdYep54ckJRAc 

ksoI5uJmMz3F+F3Ti9rfqhhhxzLqDfJ4bBtEZL0hnOa2fTokQPCM2UbOX29AScoH 

RDy1cVCc/3vq49EzUqk/4SuITIMtofyn40Q4ksp9katEnr7Ylg7hW6ldqDX87huZ 

8/UvSJXgxse+nzKhlZ+u+N+LvgNgV8L8R4XpEP2TZvKfxQsHrpYTZ/jTHER1mXlW 

tFIQYqPn9uGF4BWbAv8gHwZMt2OVDBJSisgHD8VrLqayEvIGW4TKiJ8Bz4NJmDTy 
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xLK5kIX8WRXUIwN+5V8QKRrdXh88YVTNR2PqNcuTOpiwA+tZNaG98iqvobmsYyUu 

zCip4ICRxdF/4HV4y3EiJ0oa9tcivCWQZMtTtMot2OjjUdWEY7zmWp3ORYzHRSk9 

caMaKOvlZ6mcmW849l9X1qGEfaNml/pYb5L7gkPT/oJwpfk7pknWgaLJFatRSryI 

y6wBdMqlweHsIbfxt6aXw5U2O1DBBdaNu8vVQhrWtP0I7nAUWGUC4OXJOpsIf8EG 

fy1CPQYiqg/W/okGOm8TnL8bcZw1118tGeu+Y9u+SPJyyhbKPOYlYLr8fibKkP/Q 

n1rxP+u92KLN80Tn3KMw2rNW8Oh70+rhB+R4ccfx+K2VpoQvupwwGK2f8GTRW8g+ 

R6zjB5rez19prn6zf6eqfbWoylj5wu5LEWdvHGGjHUt5BENks/HNgP/jw8kdz3hU 

86+Lq+fkpNFRGHp0plf4tqcuAMMqWfivecnu9kY3peoiKQYUhWT45Veri+7LXJsf 

yii7w7vJbahBcD2Cc/sxtFunptQtKNhLejGmy53aG0MO+iewoajt0rc7TSsurCM2 

DsCHP+Eix+Oy/IC6a0PH9VvnEfFYytvF2laUNMnPIon/YWZ/xMhlVU3qZzseFUyg 

eAvA9NFbsHgEM4Ew0arKaqYjib0Yl1poubGic6f3rBA5KFzQ+O0xUJHKkmYMUXP+ 

0yoRazCcT0D0rmHXcZEWT95oIoWgnTm+gDjAdDz3FkMReCl/wkJVeoSygHnHspmY 

9YZahyZVtkWBbX28a9lZ/FYRuE780dt36Bx6+uDrCKgl17QYeoVEkCLZkXjl6Xsy 

j+RA11y8DYmn+OMeC3Ah3fPWj3v+rtPuPqrknmAXoTr/4pQYPTTohA9h3rtPSG5B 

pifugTZh/c+Qox7WzR71+fCUFbCjMsnd1rM2JnyyUZCU9W7UR/cTAM2VeSSg8N6K 

+vYRJ07amOE81B2Iz3028HDE5KzLN9PsjBnuDBvXWcF3T5nYlA4NEiNKoEszVfkn 

mmHe1Ai83brESCc4O8DyFgZ3P9N4sVceKLJaWFEb+TqrPrb2eDGIhNV31WrOZwsD 

9M9Zljvt7lhnpjcCZoR2gLcAb7oab1/DCThgOPlHvKdeLdO/b70fitqMQV9wb5tl 

2fVdYsAuR22yHdwWm4oOVsKTOLwGidJKBGnHlb8H0bU/qwY55vZstwDBDNZJVc7d 

IHWTdbnHA3DfKupoGfyF6bBHY/4xNhqIFI6uTiTNs2Z9mysoqn++7AZyOxF2p2fz 

R0sIBi0hL9eF7bcNiDuPPSmaVCsc7MKblqPrnzLF1uhIfOvNdntEAYVS1fQft9Ut 

QU6phvVuzIuJs+hoJgk/9MmqT9phFMcQbMbqrqX9O0q1VCs4DiX7BgCbnU4OtBoh 

9IGSKO5uP7Jf+jKTNwjKrf6w6/O1EjQnANHLar+ij2tl+jTbx8M50VDvb652X6wF 

YV4DU21jVrqAmxitCPSr4l7X9DEmEGcpR2dcjSgRTP2Tg3j5gv3C8BwNkPf6wOHA 

zpN3vg+UXsbaULfz3iNOpA38ZCtO2M+kFXuzI+C9Fh6YnwrcePWedfm2tvd6uLju 

w2p1E4xZDRfQmaN76pHaRV00WV4I+mJbACtXtdTO7eznSiiu6DgLAAubN8qEiMv9 

IBeGLo6rSr9kWsxPif1SVReA/qX00IlwNdca6moG7X4BvuwcVuvLnoqdvZ1JhtSu 

pOB2Ai7ebKnFXe7bXd/iNdcVNaIXWNsHACNibW8leG5nbrrbkatW9UWJso6LjAbW 

EqRZkcITcOImKDbLw/pB/su4HWGByGcovN/hBPv56kSqRmrobMYuEJniVkSpoOml 

w4gofDH1VURCAx5K3dGc5cEx5Xc3XmE4qxl09wsEMW2kmAJt+oobYK2M3fNhlE8p 

7GRGYug+IhAa5mqF7Z2JaVJYQtWqltVcWfDQlU6d527H2J1kdRVE9h86IgVXLqGs 

DcQ/X6WM6/pGr1jL9JU7Q2SH6EvrloNHEzgAv6DT0Wo3wdPnp9w/wLfdrTZFS84R 

ET+/H1ZXxpC0ySEESE+xCtTN+klbhJw3GJ6r2XIeh5QnrBoDhSSWUd3xSsw3HDUo 

CdQxsQ0bjdPgogCI93xSed58+PG4GvbOechoVlVgLSF2/ElGRUs4IN5QMicoVkCi 

6ariTDamayZ8uASroM2af4SsFdjnCknXztHsu/hJfXIhJlQnmfUYedCnjewXMDSF 

9tQpbW2X3WIE2C/30bXvmSOO1N44QB4RHYDFbJdEXFCJJk6kD4CDcpTlmovj1tVf 

V68Su6ARhZsanBQorZSAOwoyBi8S6KFQI6Kjt/vvUVyxJJgseyq9cTMNws104YsZ 

vf8mIOcR7Rd0uy1lBy26C/PHKtTrFKLiMcCk6bpbqjrGB+qYEuDuUiuBXg+FTvMy 

hQHW2HMAwOihRKfKByUiipLNKrxM4fHprvjg4XpsVpS6SvsVk7WRealInZjilSHy 

bgBsy0PUj6iWBGet+Y+yq7F5x5Mi58bA/tUE5BG19FDW+Oi7v+MkH8kS18hBr0j+ 

CjmCr3gj9j/EBjEi769TklIoFo4iukEA2NslQNsU54MCW/WT8h+7Pn/EWtp6IaQm 

9vyv4EbGYBbQ8n1xSVixyzya/zzl0S3OcXfwMcaSKkQj0pJva0UIQnbuBbJGtc+1 

ArMxlnfDhcKap/qBdvg2zk6xzWeYpDliPuJDB1hxr2phVvq7o+vFiqgZ8SM/N1Nn 

Jxih4JX3TKS/KsnT1P87ZomzyMsf9UhqkEE+1pPKpC222KSLDtyWOp2O7jlTUVKf 

dIthli0Z0mgqBdrupOah8O+VvvliysHnNqsKO1WOgGJdDdvQ+EZ12VmP06CG9aH0 
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BOEmmjzAcqKyOD2RlocHg5QuGWullFSNQI2jFYt+ZiJUVeHPoikEEz5MzRI3LyXa 

yWLZrgXmB4rIkdVKfdKxclsB6veEkunCGZlj8ApzDgj92Q5edYwiT0jVBW9QGemm 

5NVIpqD8Jik7yqmhwAi7mRHRVoNinPC/8vHk34JE5rPv8LT8pSCmUKlcruKgpUpX 

4rzZZw4PxWNaQ/qczjqCLPTpZ504yzlL948n7ZnSAW5tSN0WLLjuB7ABpsh6fFaq 

8FQafIUk9gc0CvxAA9QOMy6pv98rZVAyiOqNbDe3Oudz9u7qE8Wkt9tynwGkxPpN 

+ul+ECAk311SJtpovsHn/kBpA37FH3uTUmlwSwUNWBlF2EpnXJsLZR28TUs5qXhJ 

Z76zoooke3vc+AAKDmsRP2gTo1X9iXz1ok2p+6nJ1Ad9esdeKZtn+XvU/iMZQSWk 

ehpunvV4eI/1jgFideZOMGnmS79kiRIIDPzYcbgBbK29v0QAS1fS6U9KE2WQLbR7 

UZ2GWDsXu335R7lDnbDYvXeVXHM+3bbAZCT4J4UZ9EZOu7kSAnQMmQ08hkUvRuv5 

WDqbPN0kapWCPg3QitkTytBbP2+SVdukhYM2x/MsUoIeWHZJqN557YXJY4pL2FEd 

KTjVpx6XpG9wt54Cj8CmAa6RaER7WFOSveyB/vBCmmHRuUuX0/WDTbQ6CZ3+augc 

yjGD/5Snc33pWsW8D3viimWbfgkQ6W3PSl0q3Nvrdwh0BYzGJ9T1iAXybRdFALRq 

woGovD1sdVqjvsbv8ck1vKx9Tred6DMmVAZnUVq/MRF8P+NwpzrbL6GvMnOUr8Us 

jtQ+NV8Vi5h/qlAbeFQNgS2M8r5zImxJb8HNqGK9wY+YLrnpdYYyZTJIDEQI3ufQ 

1Fh93b+i8pDjOSA3nsBH6r2wMliaeo05Q9jtP21NYf3UQbstwiMZAkaMTC9VEpOs 

YbBnfs4VJKHcp4IRE69p1Y5PnZ9R66D/UEUjva/+vImK3qDYWPm07xRbQDfaN798 

NDfZBZUm9AUs0XirSesg9zNfYX9mETuFT0EdjqWoTD2yH+zQQo528MXYpgZ/ssWs 

n33p+c0L5lHYhcQAKwyLNkgu0PAx3tz7a47wgG9XTGSELLT2tN1ZghXuTUtsLRik 

G0MVG0VZ25tNAksIXd0l0qJCwr5GcjdMz87XE3Mwc1MRjVBLX6UYJkK8U3Rtro1B 

ARlp9VmwNGxeYi5dqHTWxFInWQZSmemCxNLlUXsD+Uua3GLyUKg+tZ4ELHZKHXcz 

p+uDD2ysXLXMuFqHiFJf+oStyTS+uszNRAx7xydQUv2NH49x19GHmi8HUs+/oa+0 

CT3bUwbj1VW8VX1oWW2BkFF7qUZTlnvue5cQ9Y9po5uOHOuVm9/Ym99bBqIJdy1l 

8dZosvlZGeuYv3xhuwPc6gxjFJKt3ZX0F/SNxrOzUwUHgTSt0LcFaAiqRlNclAyA 

u+Xo3LCQ2GxKz7CoBbsDk7izfpjcbl7w0eG7jluajGH25F2bcTKKxCCVl9F+O0Lk 

rOBUj+HrkrP+6dhh4gBC3o8jMdc9IjdAYWXBNAj3dVPFwphq/mUOI7ddic7Tzrh+ 

wrx0ZqcMhW0JALUVpEM3g1UdJYfqZuFD54VrYcq3ByTxFF3G3ouTvpElWwtnVCLW 

fcMsQK++BjK4JmvvQvCJzDm5gSL6UUJO/xdSBWhJETask4QQyzqt+dfxFK64YHux 

lg1Hd+yqMdLUEvi8wm60esrvvylyb/VAcZf2VNlGxkO+Jf+U+Jaq88RaTpIUagJh 

xylEZq7RjRrp4NGKt+rcAH7OAuN9naiiwnZKdaMIZKe37IreS4dG3VIG1LMPbeHi 

vl7/ZX52nbA6Q4BH4tCAfgHoyDSFAj0LyV2K5Qi+WVJI0OUIJB5li6J+2Wp9g0zY 

cHPFLDGJQ41NAgucqjEGLRm0b9dlFBtTjuZ3eItZj7p0PsqldYFWiTLyjkov6D7b 

LEb4RECXwdEnQGs7vUIozY4jffdULrsivbRddeqAVkHSKqitAy9+hhCdSTfwJtt7 

+J4UghpWCAT4iMzrt5jahndmhhOj6DfDHEHs4R2UGNN1qQEFJwFjfyfZelVXMnzb 

I293dIodMcOBBdAACfphOo1TV+hbcsGBYDsX/Zq+6kkbDYNQf6TiIUWaVnQ7c/8D 

y4/qDqgzQNLyxPGA8VvcwfCSSu7kKAXffN2JtjNhj5HI879sb6UNylOuZ1E0ClIC 

pTohVI0MB8lFIkMCE6huGfCBOZ7YLCmk+DvVJq/EuC0d9f3jF0B1DlAcl+psE1nF 

l/xCYp/QZk9kUwgXjsPTL6eGS0U3lFSSoQdXVIo+Ldr91N7VR9FTiahKk5oY98gS 

gpiY8q/Phj0xpwerq2cRIk+z2PySQNq+yhYkn+FcUC9UoDKCG9GgfM9VNvHhHZ4X 

TAATQC56nSVWd8AmFOw3EXh+fmjmcMxsTZq2kX+v7XuD1dT1wjTbvnKXSROwctfJ 

TKPxwmJKytrlQfHfSpI4V1ZD+fq3LBSV+6/QN1Z39MqryRZZv1dovEKcFyaGMKRV 

CAHzixghng7fIy6qK0x8bmxsYbTEUHSnRjdtOBTyqZWaoraTqQ1qgqcdJBe3rrgj 

2RyfwqyqJcJ7U+rsjjHSXdQJPDMbP3/8RU+fe6Hlic36LDPI57d/znkAhx0Uhufz 

yfxfhcOl+/tkTYs4yGn7z8wdU7Banl1SMrMy1i0yE3uuayOMHztvBngcWbdTWk9y 

ir1olp+2/u8I750EljOsO7j/qSFLVQXiGLVYJG1RubHCtrJ6elm1IIm373BaCGBE 

a4j4nd/Moh1mUB8jyFZmmo/uhDu5E+zOLQqI4esBG+/im9A0L547E50Lot2E7HQx 
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p2BcqpGchdgwp6Zh1euXbzk1yJN3CHRA0tM+/QxfSUskcWGwY3yiVIkge9Rfarnh 

Djzab2v07oUv6vqCZTlA9qVYKoBdunRorLZ9fuzvA3YqbJd9Ii4jOtFMEQRQdUGP 

DXkZOUBgzG1F5LWsSuYxicGw6U3VxPs6aDcv//6p5KOrhNoLO94QG5WT+j9vYw== 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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Information in this message is confidential. It is intended solely for the person or the entity to whom it is addressed. If you 

are not the intended recipient, you are not to disseminate, distribute or copy this communication. Please notify the sender and 

delete the message and any other record of it from your system immediately. 
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